Ysaura Rodriquez DATEI-T-22% 1TEM §

From: s. Fickes [ EEEEEEE
Sunday, November 5, 2023 9:01 AM

COB_mail; District1; District2; District3; Steve Christy; District5
Board of Supervisors Meeting Comments 11-7-23

Sent:
To:
Subject:

| am Sharon Fickes, legal resident of Pima County contact
Following are my comments for the 11-7-23 Board of Supervisors meeting

Agenda Item #47 Health CDC Racial & Ethnic Community Health (GR-GTAM-24-
32)

This project proposes to TARGET American Indian (Al) and Mexican-:American (MA)
populations to vaccinate against flu and COVID throughout Pima County. Is this
targeting project identified as such because that specific population does not
participate enough previously or are you using that population to support COVID
human-data health reponses? One small study of 50 humans showed ineffectiveness
of COVID vaccines, past and updated. Previous activity by CDC and Dr. Theresa
Cullen does not provide confidence in the health decisions and COVID projects by
Pima County. Do you remember during the Arizona State confirmation hearings of
Theresa Cullen for the State Health Dept position, she indicated_she does not make
the health decisions for Pima County only provides information. So she “threw you
under the bus”. NONE of you are qualified to make health decisions for an entire

community. Ej’g
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God Bless America o
Sharon Fickes >
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xsaura Rod rjslt_lez
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From: Sarah Price
Sent: Sunday, November 5, 2023 11:.08 AM
To: COB_mail; District1; District2; District3; District4; District5
Subject: Comments for BOS Meeting November 7th

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an-attachment.

I’'m a legal resident and voter in Pima County.
Sarah Price

Agenda Item 47

You are targeting a certain population.
Vote No

Sent from my iPhone
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Ysaura Rodriﬂ uez

From: gailault [

Sent: Sunday, November 5, 2023 1:12 PM

To: istrict1@pima.gov; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: November 7 Board of Supervisors Meeting

Please add the following to the agenda discussion at the November 7 Board of Supervisors Meeting:

Agenda Item #47 Health CDC AM #8 Racial & Ethnic Community Health Partnership TIME EXTENSION ONLY (GR GTAM
24-32)

Why are we still promoting the COVID vaccine which is not as successful as originally promoted and does not even
qualify as a vaccine under the original (pre-2020) definition.

The Health Department should cancel this program and focus on something else. VOTE NO

Gail Ault, Pima County resident
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